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{Policy Condition)
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repair at the time of inspection.
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Veh No: }C-D S’_ﬂé'iim e r Regn; _{_.ﬁr Mut 1'2. Cﬂ_?
Type: M.Car | M.Cycle | Bus | Van | Lorry | Taxi | Prime Mover |
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Nivitha (LKK Auto)
h

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.coms

Sent: Thursday, 23 May 2019 4:22 PM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com; 'SUR’ (sur@lkkauto.com)

Ce: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: OD CLAIM XD8062M (13/5/19) Qur Ref: 18/19/19/VC10/021796 [External General]
Attachments: 21796 OD REPAIR ESTIMATE.pdf

Lonpac External - General
Dear Sir/Mdm

Please arrange OD survey (non-merimen case)

Do note that this workshop has agreed to use OEM (non-original) parts to save repair
costs.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all {88 lonpac.com.sg

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555

Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706
=3

The all (8&%" lonpac.com.sg

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: OMNG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com:

Sent: Tuesday, 18 June 2019 10:46 AM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); assignments; SUR

Cc: MT_Claim_5G

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM XD8062M (13/5/19) Our Ref: ‘IEHBHBNUD:"IJE‘I?BE [External
General]

Attachments: CCF_20190617_175035_009068 tif

Lonpac External - General
Dear Shiau Chan

From our research, MV is about $60k and we understand that some parts may not be
available.

Based on your surveyor's marking, our authorised workshop has estimated the cost of repair
to be at $38k.

Therefore, please submit your report and close file at your end.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
TE| (65} 525{] 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all {48%3 lonpac.com.sg

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.

From: ONG LI LI

Sent: Friday, 7 June, 2019 3:48 PM

To: 'Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)'; assignments; SUR

Cc: MT_Claim_5G

Subject: RE; OD CLAIM XD8062M (13/5/19) Our Ref: 18/19/19/VC10/021796 [External General]

Lonpac External - General
Dear Shiau Chan

Please kiv file until next week.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel {65} 625[} 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.
1



From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) [mailto:siewsc@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 7 June, 2019 3:44 PM

To: ONG LI LI; assignments; SUR

Cc: MT_Claim_5SG

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM XD8062M (13/5/19) Our Ref: 18/19/19/VC10/021796 [External General]

Dear Ms Ong,

Any status of authorisation?

Best Regards,

Shian Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 27 May 2019 5:31 PM

To: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@|kkauto.com=>
Cc: MT _Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM XD8062M (13/5/19) Our Ref: 18/19/19/VC10/021796 [External General]

Dear Ms Ong,
As per your requested.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: b256-3561 | email: siewsc@kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408033)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 27 May 2019 4:03 PM

To: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: MT_Claim_5G <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM XD8062M (13/5/19) Our Ref: 18/19/19/VC10/021796 [External General]

Dear Ms Ong,
As spoken with youl

The estimate amount of Lump Sum repair is $31,700.00.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>
Sent: Monday, 27 May 2019 3:03 PM



WORKSHOP : 2 4 Supger [

MALLING ADL: 63CHESITNUL AVE 8] 8-43 X QJFFJ-‘?

FAX : 66748965 HP - 97308695 Emaill

Specialise In M/V Accident Claims, ROV Jn

Insurance Agenrs s/ 5]/_;—&1(? @ }

Date : 15/“-*/3-{;?
LoNFAc. /nSubscE BHD
2008 Besth Road

spection & Genergl

I, (/{ ql{/fq ’ bf:m/ 07784

Hi 7; . ; f TME
i g
Pactat
fax:
(OD CLAIM ON BEHALF OF M/VKXD§ed2ra

We hereby wrote 10 inform you that we would ik
M/VRD § 06 2M ovn damage windscreen glass

Aitached herewith all the necessary documents §

If you have uny queries, please do not hesitare |
ar Handphone 97308695

Any inconvenience in this matter is much regreit

Thank you.

Yours faithfully,

: 6274 270
Attn : M/V Cia;gn;l Depmfnﬁen{ Bﬁ“?)ﬁ )@7‘6 Z706

ACCIDENT OF M/v XD 8§96 2n1 M*"ft‘r

6 ¥hc. on /,?‘r”d.ufz,,;‘? Am;&f‘
WNER )

e lo claim against
insurance claim.

lor your reference .

o call Mr Steven LGF

ed.




LYS ENGINEERING L}/

MAILING ADD: 65CHESTNUT AVE #18-15 5679524

WORKSHOP . 2 4 SUp4E1 £ApIT ST 4 S(2:§ 050
FAX : 66748965 HP : 97308695 Email : lys88@yahoo.com.sg
Specialise In M/V Accident C laims, ROV Inspection & General

Insurance Agenrs s/ [/{;@aﬁ @}fﬂ-KN (P ?
Date - 15/ p;"’/aﬂﬁ

L oNFAc. /nSulaNvCE BHD

208 PBesthh Road

H17—4 fﬂ?

Dapcpre

Attn : M/V Claim Departmcntt b)’_ﬂ'?}’ ¢q ]‘%ﬁ 62 C?’l{ 2756

AT;;DEL’VT GIF:.?M,/V ){(:{E( b2 and yf\f 6Lkl on 22 /m:/_qw 2 Afffdi_f

( OD CLAIM ON BEHALF OF M/VXDd962M OWNER )

We hereby wrote to inform you that we would like to claim against
MIVXD §06 2N own damage windscreen glass insurance claim.

Attached herewith all the necessary documents for your reference .

If' you have any queries, please do not hesitate to call My Steven Loo
at Handphone 97308695,

Any inconvenience in this matter is much regretted,

Thank vou.

Yours faithfully,




\,, LONPAC INSURANCE BHD sssrcsessc

\ncorparated in Makxysia)

Singapere Office: 300, Beach Road #17-04/07, The Concourse, Singapore 198555
- Tel: (B5) 8250 7388 Fax: (65) 6296 3767 Website: wWww.lonpac.com.sg

GST Aeg No.: FO0-DD0S635-C

THE SCHEDULE IS Gy

Class of Policy - COMMERCIAL VEHICLE Policy No. ZNBNVC10/102563
Insured : S5AB LOGISTICS PTE LTD Type of Cover COMPREHENSIVE

Replacing CN/Policy No. 2M7NC10/100820
Address o 1 JALAN SAMULUM

SINGAPORE 629119 Account No 710475 /A

Business or - TRANSPORTATION (CHAIN MGMT)
Profession

Period Of Insurance
(a) From 18/11/2018 To 17/11/2019 (both dates inclusive)

(b) Any subsequent period for which the Insured shall pay and the Company shall agree to accept a renewal premium.

H.P. Owner : MAYBANK

Description of Vehicle The Policy's Premium

Vehicle/Trailer Regn. No. : XD 8062M Premium 5% 4,700.00

Make & Model of : UD TRUCKS GKBSELDHNT | NCD 20.00 % S$ (940.00)

Vehicle

Type of Body : PRIME MOVER Gross Premium 5% 3,760.00
i 3 : 1 Goods & 7 % 5% 263.20

Engine Nea. GH11715367 fovd Tax

Chassis No. : GKBSEDQ159 Total Premium 55 4,023.20

Year of Registration . 2013

c.c/Tonnage 1 48.00

Seating Capacity 102

Sum Insured : MARKET VALUE

Excess :531500.00 (SECTION 1)

$32500.00 (SECTION 1) ADDITIONAL EXCESS FOR YOUNG
AND/OR INEXPERIENCED DRIVERS

55200.00 WINDSCREEN EXCESS (EXCESS WILL BE DOUBLED

ON 2ND AND SUBSEQUENT CLAIMS)

Condition -ACCIDENT REPAIRS AT LONPAC'S AUTHORISED WORKSHOPS

Mamed Drivers : 1. ALL AUTHORISED DRIVERS

Page 1 OF 2

L0475 - BCY

1BV g v-5.8.2



LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

(S9BFC5635C)

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

MOTOR VEHICLES ({THIRD PARTY RISKS AND GOMPENSATION) AGT (CHAPTER 189 MZ301/312
MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD PARTY AND COMPENSATION) RULES, 1960
ROAD TRANSPORT ACT, 1987 (MALAYSIA)
MOTOR VEHICLES {THIRD PARTY RISKS) RULES, 1959 {MMYSLE}

Policy No. Z/18/VC10/102563 CI No. 18107910
Excess : AS STATED IN POLICY SCHEDULE.

I.  Index Mark and Registration UD-TRUCK PRIMEMOVER
Number of Vehicle / Chassis XD 8062M / GKBSEDD159

2. Name of Policy Holder SAB LOGISTICS PTE LLTD
3. Period of Insurance 18/11/2018 To 17/11/2019 (Midnight)
4. Persons or Classes of Persons entitled to drive*

ANY PERSON PROVIDED HE IS IN THE POLICYHOLDER'S EMPLOY AND IS
DRIVING ON THEIR ORDER OR WITH THEIR PERMISSION

Provided that the person driving is permitted in accordance with the licensing or other laws or
regulations to drive the Motor Vehicle or has been so permitted and is not disqualified by order
of a Court of law or by reason of any enactment or regulation in that behalf from driving the
Motor Vehicle and provided further that the Motor Vehicle is registered under the Road Traffic
Act and its registration under the Road Traffic Act has not been cancelled at the time of the
accident Joss or damage.

5. Limitations as to use*
USE IN CONNECTION WITH THE POLICYHOLDER'S BUSINESS
USE FOR THE CARRIAGE OF PASSENGERS (OTHER THAN FOR HIRE OR
REWARDY) IN CONNECTION WITH THE POLICYHOLDER'S BUSINESS
USE FOR SOCIAL DOMESTIC AND PLEASURE PURPOSES
THE POLICY DOES NOT COVER. -
USE FOR RACING PACEMAKING RELIABILITY TRIAL OR SPEED TESTING
USE WHILST DRAWING A GREATER NUMBER OF TRAILERS IN ALL THAN IS
PERMITTED BY LAW
USE FOR THE CARRIAGE OF PASSENGERS FOR HIRE OR REWARD

* Limitations rendered inoperative by Section 8 of the Motor Vehicles (Third-Party Risks and
Compensation) Act (Chapter 189) and Section 95 of the Road Transport Act, 1987 (Malaysia), are
not to be included under these headings.

I'WE HEREBY CERTIFY that the Policy to which this Certificate relates is issued in accordance
with the provision of the Motor Vehicles (Third-Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Chapter 189)
and Part IV of the Road Transport Act, 1987 (Malaysia).

HP Co. - MAYBANK (COVER: COMPREHENSIVE)

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

AP an PENSLEY ALLIANCE PTE LTIVALYC
] TEL: 65326722

) I{; :'hb‘l o II'
-:F. . h HE .

= 3 P W B ] ~y
Authorised Signatory Serial No: -~ J:.J .L L 4 sl



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
e L T . A e ——— T = — = LS e e

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 27 May 2019 3:00 PM

To: 'OMG LI LI'; assignments; SUR

Cc: "MT_Claim_sG'

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM XDB062M (13/5/19) Our Ref: 18/19/19/YC10/021796 [External
General]

Attachments: CSLPC19009114)qd3.pdf; XD80B2 EST.pdf

Dear Ms Ong,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of XD 8062M.
The vehicle repair on Lump 5um basis.

We have not authorise repair,

Best Regards,
Shian Chan (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone; f256-3501 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 23 May 2019 5:15 PM

To: 'ONG LI LI' <llong@lonpac.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com?; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>
Ce: 'MT_Claim_SG' <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM XD8062M (13/5/19) Our Ref: 18/19/19/VC10/021796 [External General]

Dear Sir / Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that repairer agreed to survey on 24,/5/2019,

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LEK Aulo Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assipnments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 8{308933)

From: ONG LI LI [mailto:llong@lonpac.com]

Sent: Thursday, 23 May, 2019 4:22 PM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com; 'SUR' (sur@lkkauto.com) <sur@Ilkkauto.com=

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: OD CLAIM XD8062M (13/5/19) Our Ref: 18/19/19/vC10/021796 [External General]

Lonpac External - General
Dear Sir/Mdm

Please arrange OD survey (non-merimen case)
1



74 7"

- =W oW Corsuliants
Al o P Lid

51 UBLAVE 1, #01-15 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (063} 62363561 FAX : (065} 62564315

Your Ref: 18/19/1%VP10/021796

Our Ref: CS/LPC190091 14/Jgd3

The Motor Claims Department
Lonpac Insurance Bhd

Attn: Ong Li Li

Dear Sirs/Mdm

Date: 27t May 2019

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO.___ XD 8062M

We thank you for the instruction on _23/05/2019 .

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle

on 24/05/2019 at the premises of M/s LYS ENGINEERING

following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount - 5% 46.452.50
Revised Estimate Amount : 5% 20,766.50
“Check” ltems Amount : 8% 18.887.00
Market Value : 5% 65,000.00
LTA Reimbursement Value 1S58 24 835.00
Nett Value : S% 40.165.00

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the

front portion.

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages consistent.
Repair cost economical.

The vehicle repair on Lump Sum basis.
We have not authorised the repairs.

Yours faithfully

Hwee Jie
Automobile Assessor

and have the

y
ey



e T Vehicle Registration Detail Information
Enquire Vehicle Registration Details
Owner Particulars

NRIC/Passpart/Com pany Cert Ma, : 200403878M

Chaner 1D Type Campanr

Owner Mame - SAB LOGISTICS PTE. LTD.
Registered Address 1 JALAN SAMLILLM SINGAPORE 629119
Mailing Address . -

Birth Date -

Vehicle Particulars

WYehicle Mo, ¢ XDEB0&2M

Previous Vehicle No, - 5

Effective Date of Dwrership: 18 Moy 2013 g ! ;
Original Regn Date - 18 Mov 2013

Registration Date : 18 Nov 2013

Year of Manufacture - 2013

Wehicle Type : Goods (Open) Prime Maver

Vehicle Scheme ; -

Vehicle Attachment 1 : Ne Attachment

Vehicle Attachment 2 -
Wehicle Attachment 3 - -

Yehicle Make: D TRUCKS
Vehicle Madal ! GKBSELDHNT
Frimary Colour - White
Secondary Calour - -
Passenger Capacity: 2
Chassis No._: GHBSE(QD159
Engine No. : GH11715347
Engine Capacity / Power Rating : 10837 cc /-
Maximum Poawer Output - -
Progeliant : Diesel
Max Unladen Weight : G980 kg
Maximum Laden Weight : 35000 ke
Cpen Market Value - $81,118.00
PARF Eligibiliry Mo
PARF Eiigibility Expiry Date - E
Minimum PARF Benefit : z
MNo.of Transfers : Q
IU Label Mo, « 2010459821
COE Mo : 201312010500002 1M
COE Expiry Date - 17 Nov 2023
COE Category : C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
COE Registration Categary: C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
Quota Premium (QP) / Prevailing Quota $55,50300/ -
Premium -
Actual QP Paid $55,503.00 %%
QP {Regn Cat) ; $55,503.00
OPC Cash Rebate Eligibility : MNa
QF during COE Bidding Exercise ; $55,503.00
Additional Registration Fec Rate « 500 %
Actual ARF Paid « $4.054.00
Wehicle Lifespan Ex piry Date : 17 Mov 2033
CO2 Emission: -
C0 Emission: B
HC Emission: -
MNOx Emission; -
PM Emissian: -
Mesgage -
OK Save as PDF

n[[ps:.r.'-.'rl.!Ia.g-::w.sg-'|1a.ﬂ-'rl.'actrﬁnrsearcnvenlcleuw_mnur LML TN _ L= 180101



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Chwner ID Typa:

Dwner 1D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Mo

Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Ma.;

Chassis Ma.:

Maximum Power Cutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Cownt:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
FARF Rebate Amount
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

CP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount;

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 27 May 2019

PARFICOE Rebale Enquiry

Company
3878N

XDB0&ZM

Mo

27 May 2019 |
UD TRUCKS
GKBSELDHMNT
While

2013
GH11715347
GKBSEQQ159

$81,118.00
18 Nov 2013
18 Nov 2013
0

84,056,00

Na

$0.00

17 New 2023

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus

10

$55,503.00
£24,835.00
$24,835.00

OK

NIIRS WL a. gov.s Qi AT ac o enQuIre KeD e YU DHC.DB!OIELJEJ"EQ ITVRILIE PR L ) PP _ U= Faraudiuge g |



D

Mailing Address;

LYS ENGINEERING

1

85 Chestnut Ave #18-15, Singapore 670524 ‘E‘Eﬁﬁﬁﬂjwcﬂﬁ{? aé?i?? Gu:ﬂ:. nfé:"dﬂ:::
Tel: 6674 8965 Fax: 6674 8985 Hp: 9730 8695 Claims, General Insurance Agents, ROV
Email: lys88@yahoo.com.sg Inspection, Insurance Claim.
ws_CONEAC  IASURANCE R LD w (>4
)(-D S062 M Terms: Cash/30 days
B Reg. 487541004 Date: ﬁ/_ﬁiﬁfﬁﬁ
Quantity Description l;InFt Pﬁﬁ:ts é‘ﬂ.m1:.1;.-1:!%
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